

(blank)

Epic Fail The Journal of a Homeless Gamer

Book 18 Published Author

By rabb1t aka Eric Stryker

First e-published July, 2023 This is version 0.899, e-published September, 2025

First web published in July, 2008, at http://www.rabblt.com/epicfail/

Table of Contents

```
Week 887
  Day 6203 - 6/25 - No pizza slice
  Day 6204 - 6/26 – Creative day
  Day 6205 - 6/27 – Tired, but good
  Day 6206 - 6/28 – Creative day, migraine
  Day 6207 - 6/29 – More creative, still tired
  Day 6208 – 6/30 – Hopefully ok Monday
Year 18
  Day 6209 – 7/1/25 – Hopefully ok Tuesday
Week 888
  Day 6210 - 7/2 - Mysterious day
  Day 6211 - 7/3 - Good, but so tired
  Day 6212 - 7/4 – Spaghetti outside day
  Day 6213 - 7/5 – Graham cracker craving
  Day 6214 - 7/6 - Ok so far
  Day 6215 – 7/7 – Unknown Monday
  Day 6216 - 7/8 – Unexpected eye poking
Week 889
  Day 6217 - 7/9 - Black spot
  Day 6218 - 7/10 - Mostly sick day
  Day 6219 - 7/11 - Mostly better
  Day 6220 - 7/12 - Better again
  Day 6221 - 7/13 - \text{Early shower}
  Day 6222 - 7/14 - Self deadline
  Day 6223 - 7/15 - New game stuff
Week 890
  Day 6224 - 7/16 - Still too sneezy
  Day 6225 - 7/17 – Feeling not the best
  Day 6226 - 7/18 – Head and tummy ache
  Day 6227 - 7/19 - Sniffles and sneezes
  Day 6228 - 7/20 – Feeling a bit better
  Day 6229 – 7/21 – Restful Monday
  Day 6230 – 7/22 – Hopefully restful Tuesday
Week 891
  Day 6231 – 7/23 – Sneezy and congested
  Day 6232 - 7/24 – Sneezing yuck
  Day 6233 - 7/25 - Stiff neck
  Day 6234 - 7/26 - Stiff neck again
  Day 6235 – 7/27 – Heart feels weird
  Day 6236 – 7/28 – Probably regular Monday
  Day 6237 – 7/29 – Probably regular Tuesday
Week 892
  Day 6238 - 7/30 – Weird day / don't feel like it
  Day 6239 - 7/31 - Not great start
  Day 6240 - 8/1 - Meat robot
  Day 6241 - 8/2 - Migraine
  Day 6242 - 8/3 - Blind day
  Day 6243 - 8/4 – Maybe weird Monday
```

```
Day 6244 - 8/5 - Unknown Tuesday
Week 893
  Day 6245 - 8/6 - Sweating hot
  Day 6246 – 8/7 – Heat sick
  Day 6247 - 8/8 – Another poking
  Day 6248 - 8/9 – Fast then slow
  Day 6249 - 8/10 - Ok so far
  Day 6250 - 8/11 – Hopefully cooling down
  Day 6251 - 8/12 – Hopefully cool Tuesday
Week 894
  Day 6252 - 8/13 - Broken back, still
  Day 6253 - 8/14 - Mostly better back
  Day 6254 - 8/15 - Still creatively sad
  Day 6255 - 8/16 - \text{Cold start}, moist end
  Day 6256 – 8/17 – Different hobbying
  Day 6257 – 8/18 – Unknown Monday
  Day 6258 – 8/19 – Unknown Tuesday
Week 895
  Day 6259 - 8/20 - Ok b-day
  Day 6260 - 8/21 – Brain melting
  Day 6261 - 8/22 - \text{Cold to hot}
  Day 6262 - 8/23 – Feeling odd
  Day 6263 - 8/24 – Feeling ok
  Day 6264 - 8/25 - Mostly outside Monday
  Day 6265 – 8/26 – Hopefully regular Tuesday
Week 896
  Day 6266 - 8/27 - Disappointed
  Day 6267 - 8/28 - Kinda snapped
  Day 6268 - 8/29 - It was fine
  Day 6269 – 8/30 – Terrible loss
  Day 6270 - 8/31 - Sad distraction
  Day 6271 - 9/1 – Forced outside for sure
  Day 6272 – 9/2 – Hopefully regular Tuesday
Week 897
  Day 6273 - 9/3 – Too much sadness and stress
  Day 6274 - 9/4 - Upset system
  Day 6275 - 9/5 - Sad day
  Day 6276 - 9/6 - Tummy ouch
  Day 6277 – 9/7 – Back pain
  Day 6278 - 9/8 - Sad sorting
  Day 6279 – 9/9 – Hopefully regular Tuesday
Week 898
  Day 6280 - 9/10 - Ok with the lost
  Day 6281 - 9/11 - Upset tummy
  Day 6282 - 9/12 - Exploded video channel, again
  Day 6283 – 9/13 – Hilarious reversal
  Day 6284 – 9/14 – Fee BS
  Day 6285 - 9/15 – Another eye poking
  Day 6286 – 9/16 – Hopefully regular Tuesday
Week 899
  Day 6287 – 9/17 – Brain doesn't work
```

Day 6288 - 9/18 - Okish with headache

Day 6289 - 9/19 - Extremely tired again

Day 6290 - 9/20 - Better day

Day 6291 – 9/21 – Trying no meat

Day 6292 – 9/22 – Hopefully creative

Day 6293 – 9/23 – Maybe creative Tuesday

Index

Where did I see it?

Glossary and Links

Blu-ray - The next-generation format for DVD capable of 1080p video resolution and uncompressed audio.

Elder Scrolls Online or ESO - A MMORPG set in the Elder Scrolls universe created by ZeniMax Online Studios in partnership with Bethesda Softworks.

Hearthstone - A collectable (digital) card game by Blizzard Entertainment.

Live Action Role Playing or LARP - A live action version where players act out what the characters are doing, creating sort of a mix of acting and game playing.

Min/Maxing or Minimizing/Maximizing - The act of selecting talents, skills, abilities, or spells, for your character in a way that gets you the most effect for the smallest (point) cost in order to match your play style and desired build. When I say I am 'tweaking my character' this is most often what I'm doing.

MMOG - Massively multiplayer online game. A game where thousands of players log on at the same time and play together. Typically these have a monthly subscription fee.

MOBA - Multiplayer Online Battle Arena.

monies - lolspeak/leetspeak for "money".

noob, **n00b**, **or newb** - Short for "newbie". A person new (and unfamiliar) in a particular field or task.

Theorycrafting - The act of contemplating statistics in a game which are mostly invisible to a player in order to maximize your efficiency (without going beyond to a point where you are gaining too little.) When I say I am 'tweaking my character' only on very rare occasion am I theorycrafting. See related concept: Min/Maxing.

uber - lolspeak/leetspeak for someone who is superior. (Originated from the German language.)

Day 6203 - 6/25 No pizza slice

Today for the first time in forever I was going to stop by the single pizza slice place on my way out of the library. I guess I should have checked first, though at only one block away, on my way out, it wasn't out of my way, but it doesn't exist anymore. I guess it has been since before the apocalypse since I'd been there, so it does seem likely with all the closures. That means if the fancy food store does ever reopen it would be the only place around with single slices. (It's been closed since early April and shows no signs of reopening, though news sites say it should be.) (Edit: I checked for the single slice place online, and the next closest one isn't that far. It's about 1 mile away from the direction I'd be driving as I leave the library. So, closeish, but probably about 7 minutes out of my way there, and that much back.)

I guess the day was pretty ok other than that. Though for the past like 3 nights I've lost 30-40% of the sleep I could have gotten, so I'm pretty exhausted and tired feeling. And I guess after I left the library the remaining 1/3 package of berries I'd gotten had spilled in my backpack. It happened kind of all in one spot, so it was pretty easy to clean up. But now it smells like spoiled berries in my backpack. I still have no idea why they are going bad in something like 12 hours. They get soft and smooshy. It's not like it's super hot. They are in like 70F weather.

But I mostly took the day off mentally. I played a bit and watched a few shows, so the day was pretty good.

Day 6204 - 6/26 Creative day

Today was a pretty creative day. I did some stuff for my pen and paper stuff.

There was a section I had to leave out to get it out to everyone, and I want to get it in as

soon as possible to be extra for people to play with. It's taking way longer than I expected though.

I didn't play much, just a bit with my MMO, but I also kind of didn't feel like playing much else. My brain has kind of been in a casual play space lately more than it has a play a ton space. Probably because I had to kind of play a bit too much lately to speed through some stuff on the one month pass.

But overall, outside of lunch disagreeing with me, today was a pretty good day.

Day 6205 - 6/27 Tired, but good

Today I was very tired. I'm still not sleeping as much as I could be. Hopefully tonight that will go back to being more normal and I can start to catch up on sleep.

I did a pen and paper thing that made someone happy, so that felt nice. I can add that and some other stuff into the update that I've been trying to do. I think maybe I can finish that in less than the next two weeks? Then I can maybe move towards finishing my third thing. Then probably backtrack and do some stuff to the first thing. And then I don't know. That probably will be like 3-4 months to do all that and then I'll probably take a break. Still no change on feedback or stars, so I still really have no idea if people really like my stuff or if it's just 'my supporters' who like it.

Overall it was a pretty good, but tired, day.

Day 6206 - 6/28 Creative day, migraine

Today was a pretty creative day. I did most of an important step for my pen and paper stuff. Though my brain did get stuck and started fixating on fonts. I feel like the part I'm working on feels a bit cramped.

I was still really tired, so much so that I got a sudden migraine out of nowhere. It made my eyes sparkly and blinded right when I was starting being creative, so I had to wait about 20 minutes for it to clear because I couldn't read while it was happening.

Overall it was pretty good, but tired, day.

Day 6207 - 6/29 More creative, still tired

Today is again a more creative day, but I am still very tired. I slept well, but didn't sleep until about 3 hours later than I could have. I'm sniffly and sneezy as well, so maybe I have a cold and that is why I haven't slept well lately.

Day 6208 - 6/30 Hopefully ok Monday

Today will hopefully be pretty creative and hopefully I can get better sleep and be a bit more rested.

Year 18 Day 6209 - 7/1/25 Hopefully ok Tuesday

Today is the start of another fail year. I guess I feel a bit better lately. My pen and paper stuff I've done has gotten more love than I expected, but also as expected it has gotten nowhere near the amount of love it would need to really be profitable on any kind of even super casual income level. It has gotten enough to pay for the desktop publishing software purchase, as well as a pack of pens, and a drawing pad, but that's it. And while more could be used on future things, that is really a tiny amount of money, and I expect

the bulk of all I may ever see has already come since these purchases were done by people who were following my stuff.

But as with all fail years I never know if this will be the one things return to a normal life, or the one where what little is left is lost. So far on this first day it does feel a bit more hopeful than before, and that is something.

Day 6210 - 7/2 Mysterious day

Today I completely forgot to do my writing. I can't think of why I would have forgotten and at this point I don't remember any of the day. I think I was sleepy and barely did any pen and paper stuff.

Day 6211 - 7/3 Good, but so tired

Today was pretty good. I didn't do as much pen and paper stuff as I'd hoped to, but I did some, so that is good. I'm still not sure why it is taking seemingly so long to do. I wonder if it's just because I am still so very tired. And that tiredness just makes my brain run super slow.

It was a pretty good day though. I am still pretty sneezy, but other than that things were pretty good.

Day 6212 - 7/4 Spaghetti outside day

Today was a pretty fast day. My brain actually thought of something to be super creative about, so that will be something good to add to the pen and paper stuff.

Someone recently sent help for spaghetti. It was way too expensive, but as a gift I accepted it and waited until today to do it. Thankfully it at least seems like it will be two days of food, so there is that. I also got a free appetizer for signing up for their rewards thing, so that was a good deal. I got mozz sticks, which I thought would be super yummy, but actually were just meh. It seemed like maybe they were cooked earlier and were sitting in a ready place for more than 45 minutes before getting to me. They were kind of

crunchy on the outside, which I don't remember usually being a thing, but after being in the container and having more for dinner they have softened, so that's good. Hopefully it won't be too warm and the spaghetti and remaining mozz sticks will survive the night ok and can be all day food tomorrow.

It's only afternoon now, but the evening is rapidly approaching. The sun is starting to go down and there is a pretty big breeze picking up, so hopefully things will be calm and cool and my foods will be ok overnight. So often in summer weather things don't keep overnight, and if it gets hot enough even cans of soda will be ruined or even explode. But lately it's still been closer to spring weather than it is actually summer.

But hopefully the rest of the night will pass ok and tomorrow will be back to a regular day.



Spaghetti and mozz sticks. (Drink for size reference.)

Day 6213 - 7/5 Graham cracker craving

Today I have a craving specifically for the brown sugar graham crackers. I don't know why. Usually I get the honey ones. They are pretty basic and super good with ice cream. But for whatever reason I have a specific craving. I would guess maybe it's due to a reduction in soda. As I've done many times lately, I'm trying to drink less, and for the first time in pretty much ever this is maybe the third week I've stayed low. There were a couple of days I had only one in a 24 hour period. Previously I'd found that about 2 per 24 hours was what I'd kind of need to not get headaches and feel super sleepy. And I've been closer to 2-3 per day, so just a little less than previous. But that may be causing a sugar reduction that my tummy is craving or something.

Today was pretty good. I did a bit of creative stuff, but not as much as I was hoping. The past few days I've lost a lot of sleep, so I'm pretty exhausted lately and my brain just can't do creative things. But the day seemed ok overall, and hopefully tonight I can sleep a bit better.

Day 6214 - 7/6 Ok so far

Today I am feeling ok so far. I did get closer to a regular amount of sleep, but still lost some. I feel pretty good, but I'm still pretty sneezy. But hopefully I can do the pen and paper stuff I've been wanting to and have a good rest of my day.

Day 6215 - 7/7 Unknown Monday

Today I don't know what to expect. There isn't anything unusual, so I don't expect anything special for the day.

Day 6216 - 7/8 Unexpected eye poking

Today I apparently have another terrible eye poking appointment. This was a surprise, as my brain was thinking the appointment was later in the month, but I got a reminder about it and found out it's today. I guess it's whatever, but I am getting traumatized more and more with each visit and I really wish they could be done and stop.

Day 6217 - 7/9 Black spot

Today, and ever since my eye appointment, I have had an annoying black spot in my vision. I messaged the doc and she said it's totally normal and just something to do with the medicine. I guess it's common to last up to three days, so I guess that's not too bad if it takes that long, but it's pretty annoying and worrying because it's so completely black and perfectly round (like the needle.)

I guess I had an ok day other than that. My tummy has been upset a bit from the food I got for today, so that isn't great. I'm still sneezing quite a bit. But I've had a lot of eye strain and headaches. I don't think it's migraine level, but maybe. I lost almost half of what I could have gotten for sleep, so there is that too. So some bad things I guess, but nothing really new or different.

Oh I did get a 3 star review on one of my pen and paper things that I did, so that's disappointing. But since they left no review, I have no clue why, so I'm trying not to worry about it.

Day 6218 - 7/10 Mostly sick day

Today I was sick most of the day. Last night shortly after going to sleep I started to get a fever and chills, so I had really terrible fever dreams. In the morning I still felt pretty bad. For most of the day and afternoon I felt a touch warm, but slowly got better. It's early evening now and I feel mostly better, but it meant I lost the whole day. I felt sick, so basically just watched shows and played some games. I barely ate anything, but things are slowly returning to normal. So hopefully tomorrow I'll be ok and can do the pen and paper stuff I didn't get to do today.

Day 6219 - 7/11 Mostly better

Today I am feeling mostly better. My fever and chills are almost totally gone. My appetite is still only 1/2 or 2/3 of normal, but that's more than yesterday.

I did do a lot of pen and paper work, so that is good. I think I may have less left than I originally thought. I may be able to finish with the critical stuff tomorrow. We'll see. Since it's the older one I do want to give it a more thorough pass on checking minor details before I call this version closed, so we'll see.

Hopefully tomorrow I will be back to fully regular and be homeless normal again.

Day 6220 - 7/12 Better again

Today I am fully better again. I actually got pretty good sleep and don't recall having any fever or chills, so that is good. My appetite is still a bit low, but it's coming back and may be back to normal tomorrow too.

I did some pen and paper stuff today, but mostly it was very minor changes no one will be likely to really notice. But they are important for me, so it's good they are done. I have one more big important thing to do, then all the important updates are ready.

Overall I guess it was a pretty good day.

Day 6221 - 7/13 Early shower

Today I was up early, so I decided to take my usual Monday shower today instead of tomorrow. I guess I am ok today so far. I don't have great food, and I'm pretty sleepy, but aside from some congestion and sneezing I feel pretty much over my cold, so that is something.

Day 6222 - 7/14 Self deadline

Today I have a self set deadline of finishing the stuff I've been doing for my pen and paper stuff changes. Hopefully I can finish today. It's not a big deal if I don't, but with new game stuff tomorrow it would let me take a break and not worry about stuff that's not finished.

Day 6223 - 7/15 New game stuff

Today my shooter starts a new direction for content. Hopefully it will be cool and fun. This first year will certainly be the deciding factor if I continue or not. I've already sunk an absurd amount of money into it so far having to pay for updates every year.

Hopefully I can get enough sleep, have ok food, and have a decent day.

Day 6224 - 7/16 Still too sneezy

Today I am still too sneezy and congested. I've been sniffling almost non-stop today, which is yuck. And I have sneezed maybe every 15-30 minutes. I still have a moderate headache too. I probably still have a bit of the cold. I did lose a bit of sleep, but I suppose I slept better than most nights lately, so at least there is that. Hopefully I can get over this cold and be fully normal soon.

Day 6225 - 7/17 Feeling not the best

Today I am still feeling not the best. My tummy is upset at everything, so I spent some extra and got a pizza. Yum. Hopefully tummy will feel more hungry and feel ok eating it. These days everything not cooked seems to upset it. Hopefully I can get better and get more sleep soon.

Day 6226 - 7/18 Head and tummy ache

Today I am still pretty sick. My tummy has felt a bit off. Not super bad, just like my food feels like clay. I've been super congested and sneezy too. And I've had a bit of a headache all day, as if my brain were trying to work on some super complex problem. It didn't help that due to getting to sleep late and getting up super early I'm only running on maybe 5 hours of sleep. It would be helpful if my stupid body were at least sleeping more normally. But I guess all I can do is try to continue on and hope tomorrow is a better day.

Day 6227 - 7/19 Sniffles and sneezes

Today I am still sniffly and sneezing a ton. Sadly the decongestants I got aren't having any effect. I guess things aren't that bad though, and there is just a touch of dizziness and headache. I still haven't been sleeping great, so that doesn't help my recovery. So hopefully I can get better sleep soon and start to recover.

Day 6228 - 7/20 Feeling a bit better

Today I am feeling a bit better. I almost got up 2 hours earlier than I needed to, but I told my body to go back to sleep, and thankfully it did. I'm a bit less congested, so that is something. In general I feel ok, which is an improvement lately.

Day 6229 - 7/21 Restful Monday

Today hopefully will be a restful day. Hopefully I can get some extra sleep and be getting over my cold.

Day 6230 - 7/22 Hopefully restful Tuesday

Today hopefully will be more restful and I can get a bit better. I've been taking a break with my pen and paper stuff, so that's nice to not have to worry about any deadlines, even if they are self imposed. Hopefully I'll be feeling better soon.

Day 6231 - 7/23 Sneezy and congested

Today I am still very sneezy and congested. I guess it was an ok day other than that. I rested and played, but sheesh, so much sneezing and congestion and a bit of a headache.

Day 6232 - 7/24 Sneezing yuck

Today I was sneezing and sometimes coughing up yuck. I felt pretty ok, maybe a bit of a headache still, just sneezing a ton and there were a few yucks. Hopefully that means I'm getting over this cold, but I don't know. It feels like it's been more than a week already. Hopefully it clears up soon.

Day 6233 - 7/25 Stiff neck

Today, and I forgot to mention yesterday, I have had a pretty stiff neck. It's not as bad today. It really wasn't affecting me inside, as I kept my head forward, but outside it's a bit touchy if I try and look all the way back over either shoulder.

I guess the day was pretty ok other than that.

Day 6234 - 7/26 Stiff neck again

Today my neck is stiff again. I guess it's not too bad though. My tummy is a bit upset from the foods I got today, so that isn't great. Hopefully my tummy settles down soon, or it may make sleeping difficult.

Tomorrow I will be listening in to some people playing with one of the pen and paper things I did, so that should hopefully be super fun. I realized a bit ago I may never actually see anyone playing with my stuff. All of the people who already stream stuff are either just doing base game stuff or they are doing their own homebrew stuff. None of them seem interested in doing my stuff on their streams. Which I guess makes sense. But it does mean I still have no idea if people like it or not. There are still only three different star ratings and no reviews. There are about 360 total downloads now, so that is quite a bit more than I thought I'd see, but is nowhere near the thousands it would probably really need to be to show that people have genuine interest. As always, I try not to be too sad that only a few may ever play with it, and maybe in time it will get some love and appreciation I don't see so far.

Day 6235 - 7/27 Heart feels weird

Today, and actually for a few days now, my heart has been feeling a bit weird. My vision is dipping into the pretty bad range, so it could be blood pressure weirdness.

Sadly there is no pirately pen and paper play today. A few of the people got very busy doing stuff getting ready for a big convention they are doing next week, so they decided to postpone. But my day has been ok so far, so hopefully it will continue to be ok.

Day 6236 - 7/28 Probably regular Monday

Today I expect will be a regular Monday. I don't know of any special stuff coming up. Hopefully I will be feeling better from my cold. There is still a lot of congestion and sneezing.

Day 6237 - 7/29 Probably regular Tuesday

Today I don't know of anything unusual happening. Hopefully I will be feeling better and can continue on.

Day 6238 - 7/30 Weird day / don't feel like it

Today is a weird feeling day. My heart still feels a bit off. I'm still not sure what to do about that. There is a fancy watch online I found for like \$40-50 that can track stuff and would sync with an app I could use on my tablet. That might be good. I could check blood pressure and other stuff to see if something is up or if I'm just feeling weird. But I hate watches. I haven't worn one since I was like 12. And I wouldn't want to have a negative thing happen, like I start obsessing over everything and I feel like I need to check my health every 15 minutes or something. I guess I'll just have to wait and continue to see if my heart keeps feeling weird.

My muscles on my hips, and sort of in general, have also been feeling weird for a while. I'd describe it as the same kind of feeling you get when you are dehydrated. Though I've been drinking pretty normally lately. I even had a touch extra sodas lately. Though that may be due to my generally sticking to lower amounts lately and so my body felt like it needed more.

I also don't feel like doing much of anything today. I did want to do some pen and paper stuff I've been wanting to do, which hasn't been done in what feels like forever. And I kind of didn't really even feel like I wanted to play stuff. I think I still just feel like I need a genuine day off, where I don't need to worry about windows of opportunity to do this or that, where if I miss them I feel like I'm wasting my opportunities, or needing to plan what I eat (since someone else would be cooking), or needing to go here or there (because I have a place to be and don't have to leave.) Maybe it's again just a day where my homeless life feels like it's weighing down on me extra hard.

Day 6239 - 7/31 Not great start

Today started not great. The lunchmeat I got for the day wrecked me pretty badly. I don't understand why nearly all the meats I get these days, if cold, seem to wreck me.

I guess overall the day was pretty ok. I eventually felt better and did some playing and had fun. I did still want to do the hobby things, but still didn't quite feel like it. Maybe tomorrow I'll do them.

Day 6240 - 8/1 Meat robot

Today I feel like a very tiny person piloting a big meat robot. I feel weird in a way I don't know how to describe. It's not a bad feeling, just out of body type feelings, but reversed, very much in my body.

I guess it was an ok day, but I again didn't feel like doing stuff for other people. I felt pretty tired, and I guess just a little sad and left out. I don't think things are too bad, and I'm sure it will pass soon, but it is definitely sad that I feel this way.

Day 6241 - 8/2 Migraine

Today I was in the mood to do my hobby stuff that I've been wanting to do, but almost immediately after settling in to the library I got a migraine which lasted most of the day. Additionally, probably due to an increase in blood pressure due to the migraine, nearly all of the day all I felt like doing was shooting aliens in the face, so I played my shooter.

I guess overall it wasn't the worst day. Food was ok, which is rare these days. And I did have a pretty ok time playing stuff. I also found a game show to watch when I have nothing else to watch, so that seems like a bit of fun.

Day 6242 - 8/3 Blind day

Today is one of the worst days for vision. Everything past about 2 feet is blurry. Even my laptop screen isn't clear. So I went ahead and ordered the watch. I guess I have 30 days to try it out before the return window expires, so I'll give it 2 weeks of gathering data, and if that doesn't seem to be tracking anything useful or I can't see any possible patterns, I'll go ahead and return it.

Food for the day was ok. My vision is maybe slightly better after eating, so maybe that is something, but we've checked my sugar levels and such and I've been solidly in the normal range, so that seems unlikely to be related. I was hoping to do hobby work today, but with this bad vision I won't be able to do anything. So hopefully I can see well enough to at least enjoy gaming and shows. I'm still extremely sneezy and congested too, and coughing up some yucks again, so that doesn't seem great.

Day 6243 - 8/4 Maybe weird Monday

Today may be weird. I guess this week the library is changing some lighting stuff on the 2nd floor. The librarian I asked said they shouldn't be working in my area, but of course I should expect some people overflow from the closed areas. So we'll see. Hopefully things won't be too weird.

Day 6244 - 8/5 Unknown Tuesday

Today I don't know what to expect. Hopefully my health watch will be gathering useful data. And hopefully I don't get overcrowded from the people overflow from the construction areas in the library. And hopefully I can continue to hang on ok.

Day 6245 - 8/6 Sweating hot

Today and yesterday too it was actually sweaty hot for the times I was outside. I guess maybe we are finally getting a real summer here. Other than that I've still been really sneezy and congested, which is not great. I did some hobby stuff, so that is ok. Little steps forward are still steps forward. But other than that it was a fairly regular day.

Day 6246 - 8/7 Heat sick

Today I maybe feel a bit heat sick. I am in the outside for a bit, but it was so hot I was sweating. I don't know if my food just didn't agree with me or if it was caused by too much heat, but I wasn't feeling too great. So I mostly just took the day off and was pretty casual with everything.

I have another horrible eye poking tomorrow, so I am not looking forward to that. Lately my average vision is back down to pretty bad, about where it was when we started the pokings. I don't know if that is due to bad blood pressure lately or other factors. But it's very sad as, to me, that implies it's just never going to get any better, let alone stay better. I can see well enough I suppose, but everything being between a little and quite a bit blurry all the time is very heartbreaking. Really the only thing I can even try to do to help is again trying to maybe lose some weight. But I'm only around the 190s last I checked, which means at most I could hope to lose 15 pounds, which with how sensitive my tummy is and how restricted my food choices are seems pretty unlikely. I suppose it could be said in the early days of my homeless times I was around 165-170, which I'd love to get back down to again. But at that time I was also closer to 40, so it seems unlikely now pushing past 55, nearly 56, that will be easy to get to.

I guess all I can do is try to stay positive and hopefully that will let me make a serious attempt and maybe change can happen eventually.

Day 6247 - 8/8 Another poking

Today was another poking. I'd been feeling like the past few weeks my vision has actually gotten worse. When they checked the bad bump it was indeed basically 15% bigger than last time, so that makes sense that it's been seeming worse. They changed the medicine (again.) Apparently there are 4 types, and so they hope this one will have better results.

The day before the appointment went super quickly. I really had no time to do anything except just a bit of playing. After, I was in roughly 90F+ weather. But it was ok to take a bit of a break and just listen to stuff for a while in my car. Hopefully it will calm down quickly enough, because I lost sleep last night due to the heat. Hopefully tomorrow will be a cooler regular day.

Day 6248 - 8/9 Fast then slow

Today passed weirdly. My eyes were having a super bad vision day to start, so that time passed very quickly. I actually did a bit of the pen and paper hobby stuff I've wanted to do lately, even though I had a rough time seeing. But I did just a little bit, maybe 1.5 hours, then switched to playing stuff before my bad vision caused me to make a mistake with my changes to my hobby stuff. While I was playing time seemed to slow to a crawl. At the end of my half day playing it had felt like I just spent all day playing.

I guess the day was pretty ok other than that. Though I was pretty congested, very sneezy, kind of had a headache all day, and my ears were ringing a bit.

Day 6249 - 8/10 Ok so far Today seems ok so far. I feel kind of meh in terms of general health, and my vision is not great, but I think it will be an ok day.

I have some more hobby stuff ready to go, so hopefully I can do that. Then all the old stuff being updated will be done and I can move on to just new stuff. There still isn't a lot of interest, usually 1-2 downloads per day for each, but I guess that's not nothing.

Day 6250 - 8/11 Hopefully cooling down

Today hopefully things will be cooling down. I know forever I wanted it to be more summer weather, but lately 90F+ has been too much. Hopefully things will be calming down and not quite so hot today.

Day 6251 - 8/12 Hopefully cool Tuesday

Today really all I hope for is a nice summer day that is warm and not too hot. I've been of pretty poor health lately with sneezing, congestion, tummy issues, headaches, and more, and it has made me feel pretty bad and sad about my general health overall, but hopefully I can continue to hang on until better days.

Day 6252 - 8/13 Broken back, still

Today my back is still pretty broken. For some reason on Monday just before noon it pretty much locked up. So below my shoulders to about my butt really doesn't want to arch back. Sitting down is fine, but getting up and straightening to stand up has been like huuuurrrr. It's not so painful I can't do it, it's just kind of more a pain and only 10% of the speed it should be moving. I should probably get up and do minor stretching every 30 minutes to help flexibility, but I guess it's recovering ok. It's happened a couple of times before, and without relaxing drugs stretching really doesn't seem to do much.

Besides that I guess the day was pretty ok. Food wasn't great, but certainly not as bad as it could have been. I didn't feel like doing any hobby stuff. Mostly I guess because it doesn't feel like anyone really cares. I do seem to be getting 1-2 downloads on each of my things every day, so that is more than I expected, but barely anyone is paying for them. And there has been no new star ratings, and still zero reviews, so I still don't know what that means.

I guess all I can do is try my best to be ok physically, and try to hang on emotionally as best as I can.

Day 6253 - 8/14 Mostly better back

Today I'd say my back is about 75% of normal. There is still some stiffness when I get up, but it's only about 5-10 seconds to get fully straight and the discomfort is very mild.

I guess it was a pretty ok day. I did some pen and paper art coloring for a few hours, so that is a small step forward.

I guess I feel pretty ok in general, but I still feel kind of uncared for, unsupported, and alone.

Day 6254 - 8/15 Still creatively sad

Today I am still feeling a bit sad creatively, so I had a few thoughts for my hobby stuff, but didn't actually put them down yet. The brain is still feeling like in general people really don't care. But I know that isn't true, and so I am slowly recovering towards hopefully getting back into more days of doing stuff than not. I did also do some coloring stuff I had waiting from before yesterday, so that was something. I just didn't really feel motivated today. Hopefully tomorrow I'll feel better. I guess my back is pretty much better. It's still a bit stiff, but it wasn't struggling to get up and straighten, so that's good.

Overall I suppose today was pretty ok, even if my food ran through me and I didn't feel super great because of it, and I didn't do any hobby stuff.

Day 6255 - 8/16 Cold start, moist end

Today was pretty good. I made some small steps forward with my pen and paper hobby stuff, so I feel pretty good about that. Some people said some encouraging stuff on the social pages lately, so I feel a bit less sad about things.

Today started out pretty cold, yesterday it even sprinkled on me in the morning, and it's been cold for a few days now. The 80-90F weather has disappeared quickly. But now it is what most would describe as 'muggy.' There is a really extreme moisture level in the air that you really only see on the east coast, and maybe in the south. I think I've only seen a few days like this here in my entire life. So things are kind of eew in weather right now.

But overall I guess today was ok. I hung on ok, and hope tomorrow will be better.

Day 6256 - 8/17 Different hobbying

Today I did some stuff for my PC things. I guess I haven't really touched that side of things in a year, so that is pretty crazy. I'm taking it a bit slow and doing a full check and updating some of the text that I haven't changed for years and years, so that may be a few days to get through and finish. I'd like to do my new pen and paper stuff, but I'll just do whichever my brain wants to do at the time. Lately a few hours of hobby creating is about all my brain can take in a day. Both are more 'work' than I'd prefer due to the phase they are at.

I guess other than that things are ok. My back is still a tiny bit stiff, so I should be careful so I don't wreck it. But I guess I feel ok overall.

Day 6257 - 8/18 Unknown Monday

Today I don't know what to expect or hope for really. Hopefully my back will be better and hopefully foods and my tummy will be ok.

Day 6258 - 8/19 Unknown Tuesday

Today I don't know what to expect. Tomorrow is another homeless birthday. I will probably get an ok cooked dinner, but really today and tomorrow will probably just be regular homeless days.

Day 6259 - 8/20 Ok b-day

Today was an ok b-day I suppose. There was some well wishing on the social page, dad sent some monies, but that was really it. I didn't see any on sale games worth getting yet, so I can save a bit of money for that. I am considering getting a new hard shell protective bag for my laptop, as the backpack zippers are starting to pop open, but it's not too bad yet. I'm tempted to get some new headphones too, but my current ones are still mostly ok, so I don't really need to do that yet.

Overall I guess I feel ok, and got some special cooked food for my birthday, and a special dessert, so I guess today was ok.

Day 6260 - 8/21 Brain melting

Today it has suddenly become brain melting hot. I heard someone mentioned that it was over 100F, which is super crazy.

I had some left over cooked food from last night, which was mostly ok, but wasn't the best tasting by the time it was time for dinner. My tummy does feel way better than normal, so that's good as it indicates when I can get back to regular cooked food I should recover from my tummy issues pretty quickly. Unfortunately I don't know when that might happen. Until then all I can do is try to continue to hang on.

Day 6261 - 8/22 Cold to hot

Today there isn't much to say. The day started off cool enough, but by the mid afternoon it had gotten pretty hot again. My brail couldn't really think today, so I just messed around.

There was some sad news yesterday connected to the pen and paper game, so my desire to publish content has quickly diminished. I still don't know if anyone is really interested anyways.

I guess overall I hung on ok today, and hopefully tomorrow will be a better day.

Day 6262 - 8/23 Feeling odd

Today I am feeling a bit odd. I might be sick. My ears have been ringing all day, and my mind is having weird echoing thoughts. It's focusing ok, but it goes off on a tangent and then the thoughts repeat. It's not something my brain usually does unless I have a fever. My tummy feels a bit off too.

I guess the day was ok other than that. Some people got some laughs at some stuff I posted on a social page, so that was nice. But really my brain just wandered and was weird, so I didn't try to accomplish anything.

It's possible my brain is just sad and stuff about Monday. The library will be closed, so I'll have to spend about 2/3 of my usual inside time forced outside. The shower place has a really good connection, so I won't be forced offline all day, but I will be a lot of the day, so that will probably be pretty sad.

Day 6263 - 8/24 Feeling ok

Today I feel pretty ok. It's still early, so I haven't done much today, but I expect after my writing I'll do at least some hobby stuff. Hopefully I can get decent momentum back again. I do know at least a few appriciate my things, even if I don't ever hear about it.

Day 6264 - 8/25 Mostly outside Monday

Today will probably more sad than not. Probably 2/3 of the time I would normally spend inside and online will be forced outside time in my car. Hopefully it won't be too bad. And hopefully I can hang on ok.

Day 6265 - 8/26 Hopefully regular Tuesday

Today will hopefully be a regular homeless Tuesday. Hopefully I can recover from forced outside time. And hopefully I feel ok and can do some hobby stuff and progress towards getting it out to people. And hopefully today I will feel ok.

Day 6266 - 8/27 Disappointed

Today was ok I guess. I updated my site finally and did some text changes that aren't really relevant anymore. I guess due to feeling increasingly sad about PC things (in that I'm forced onto laptop), and my new pen and paper hobby stuff, I hadn't updated in basically a year. Realistically I only really need to update that part of my site 3-4 times a year at most, but still.

I am pretty disappointed about Monday though. All of last week I was pretty sad about the upcoming forced outside day. That morning I spent cash on food to get something healthier that would probably fair better outside. I spent 3 hours at the shower place, which has an ok connection, but mostly I did things I probably wouldn't have done had I had a regular day. I moved to the food store and was out in my car in borderline sweating heat. I did do some good pen and paper things, so that was good. But it was around my 2nd hour there that I was inside and noticed a sign saying the prescription area would be closed on the holiday on the 1st. I then wondered what holiday the library could possibly be doing that wasn't that and had no answer. I checked online and indeed found out that it is next Monday they were closed. I packed up and raced over to salvage what was left of my day. I wasted 5 hours of the day doing things differently than I needed to, causing myself extra stress, for no reason.

I suppose at this point I am recovered from the loss emotionally. But I wonder why I thought the holiday was this week instead of next. Am I going crazy? If I'm lucky I should have 10 to 20 years before that should be happening. Though jumbled or reversed words when I type are happening about every 2-3 days out of a week now. Did I see it on maybe the library website and just not verify the date and just assumed it was the next Monday coming since they never announce closed days more than one week in advance at the library? I may never know why, but the loss makes me sad.

Day 6267 - 8/28 Kinda snapped

Today my back is weird. Yesterday when I got up there was kind of a snap. It's an odd place too. The muscle, I guess, along just the left side of my spine, and just about mid shoulder blade to where my hips start popped or snapped? I don't even know what muscle or tendon that would be just on that one side there.

I guess today was ok. Since I was busy doing something slow and tedious for the past week I just kind of took the day off. Nothing special happened, and my back wasn't too bad (mostly not a noticeable weirdness in that muscle as it's mostly recovered), so I guess today was pretty ok.

Day 6268 - 8/29 It was fine

Today was fine, I guess. I didn't really feel like doing pen and paper stuff today, so I just did a bit of different game playing and watched some shows. I guess overall the day was fine.

Day 6269 - 8/30 Terrible loss

Today was a very terrible loss. The only reason I've not broken down crying and possibly throwing up from stress is that I've been expecting this for a very long time. When I was eating lunch I heard a small snap and knew what happened. The once beautiful and beloved K9 on my top right had snapped off. It had lost about 40% of its side, been cracked, and was mostly gone for probably the last year or more. It's been a very long time since it was whole. But like nearly all of my teeth it was corrupt beyond saving, and it was only a matter of time until its loss. And now recently in my bottom left K9 I feel a hole, so it will likely only be a few years before it's lost as well.

Not much else to say for today, as that has ruined all of what little cheer I had. I know with how bad they all are, and nothing to save them, they will all go eventually. But it is no less sad when they do go.

Day 6270 - 8/31 Sad distraction

Today I think I will take off to just try and distract myself from the tragedy of yesterday. There are soft of some things I could do with my pen and paper stuff, but I'm too sad. I do have to get them done eventually though. Avoiding the difficult things because they are difficult will never get them done. And I do still hope at least some people enjoy my things.

Day 6271 - 9/1 Forced outside for sure

Today is for sure a forced outside day. I will have about 1/3 of the normal amount of online time at the shower place, so hopefully I can have at least some fun with that. But the other 2/3 of my time will be outside when I would normally be in the library. Hopefully it won't be too hot, and maybe my creative brain will be able to make some pen and paper hobby stuff to move onto the laptop later.

Day 6272 - 9/2 Hopefully regular Tuesday

Today there isn't anything new. Hopefully it can be a regular homeless Tuesday. And hopefully I can be moving on from my recent sad tragedy.

Day 6273 - 9/3 Too much sadness and stress

Today there is too much sadness and stress. I have low level shakes and feel like I may eventually throw up. On top of all of the sad from my tooth loss, I was told (again) that very soon (possibly in the next few days) I will have to get rid of a bunch of stuff in storage. I'm hoping I can consolidate down and will only need to get rid of non-critical things, like kitchen and cooking stuff, and maybe a stereo receiver, but I don't know how much will have to go. Even if it's just that any stuff I have to lose still feels like a big part of me is being lost with it.

Day 6274 - 9/4 Upset system

Today my system was still pretty upset. Food ran straight through me. It wasn't great, but I would rather that than my tummy feel bad and upset. I was super congested today, and kind of congested in general lately. And because of fear and stress and things being unstable I felt a bit shaky and a bit like throwing up.

Yesterday I did about 2 hours of pen and paper stuff which was more of a struggle than I'd have liked, but it was some good progress. I didn't feel good enough to do anything today though, so I took the day off from that and did some extra show watching.

I suppose even though lately things have been under extra extreme stress, today wasn't so bad.

Day 6275 - 9/5 Sad day

Today I am feeling pretty sad. I did a little bit of pen and paper stuff. I am still not seeing any support, so I feel pretty disheartened lately. But I know I don't see the reactions of everyone, especially future people, so I try to stay positive and hopeful.

Today is extra sad though because in the next couple of days I will have to clear some stuff from the storage. I am hopeful a lot of empty boxes and non-essentials like kitchen stuff will be enough to clear the needed space, but I won't know until I do it. It still feels like however small it is will be removing pieces of me, forever removing that part of my history. Even though I am the only one who knows that history, I think that makes it feel even more sad.

Day 6276 - 9/6 Tummy ouch

Today there was a bit of tummy pain after I had lunch. I really don't know what happened. It lasted a few hours and pretty much wrecked what I was going to do.

I guess the day was pretty ok other than that. I got extra sleep, so that was good, but for some reason I feel very extremely tired.

Day 6277 - 9/7 Back pain

Today, and starting in the early evening yesterday, my lower back has been hurting and stiff. I guess it's not too painful, but it is slowing my ability to get up and straighten my back.

I guess so far today is ok, but my tummy is still a bit upset. And sadly I need to start cleaning out some of my stuff in storage, which I'm sure will be very sad.

Day 6278 - 9/8 Sad sorting

Today will probably be a big day of sorting my storage stuff. Hopefully this second day will be all I need to clear enough. Hopefully I don't have to clear out too much that makes me feel like me. I have already forgotten so much of me that is kept in storage.

Day 6279 - 9/9 Hopefully regular Tuesday

Today hopefully I have finished the big changes in the storage and can be recovering from the extra sadness and stress it will no doubt create. And hopefully I can be feeling ok.

Day 6280 - 9/10 Ok with the lost

Today my system is still a bit off from all of my extra stress lately about having to lose what feels like 40% or more of all of my stuff I have in storage. But, I'm actually ok with what was lost. A surprising amount of it was boxes I didn't really need. And a few other items were super outdated, like my 1st generation DVD player from probably around 30 years ago. (Which still worked, just wasn't needed.) It was sad to give up my food processer. I have fond memories of shredding cheese for nachos, but really I think it was only about \$80, so it would be pretty easily replaced. I was also sad about the stereo receiver, which worked ok even for the Blu-ray movies back in the day. But, being 25+ years old (if I'm remembering right) I'd need a new one anyways if I wanted things like HDR, 4k, and Dolby Atmos. Peeking online that would be about \$200-400 to get one that was about the same power range, so not too bad as that's about what I think I paid for it back in the day. I will hold onto the old one and try and sell it though. Online they surprisingly seem to go for between \$40-100. So if I can sell it and get something for it that'd be awesome. (It's in excellent condition, and has a perfect box, directions, remote, everything.)

Forced change is sad and terrible, but hopefully I have managed to hang onto the things that truly matter. And hopefully I can move it back to a home and have my things out where I can use them again where they belong.

Day 6281 - 9/11 Upset tummy

Today was pretty good overall. Lunch was yummy, but for some reason it kind of upset my tummy. It ran through me very quickly. I may be sick overall from residual stress and a lot of kicked up dust. I feel like I've got some heat stroke, stressed and dehydrated system, and haven't been sleeping well overall. Maybe I have a bit of a cold.

There was a new game released today that I've been looking forward to. It's been pretty fun and a nice distraction from the horrible grind of my regular shooter.

Overall today was pretty ok. Though I feel not great in my system overall and have a fair bit of exhaustion.

Day 6282 - 9/12 Exploded video channel, again

Today my video channel was exploded for no reason, again. There was something weird I noticed that started two weeks ago where nothing I was saying in live chat was registering. So it's possible the problems started two weeks ago. Really I see zero reason I'd have violated anything to warrant blowing me up, but it seems unlikely any person will see it to verify nothing is wrong and recover it.

Day 6283 - 9/13 Hilarious reversal

Today I am deciding what to do about my video channels. In a bit of a hilarious result, since I noticed I could still re-appeal the original channel, both were reversed and restored. So now I have both active again. I think, for clarity, I'll put up a 'moving' notice on the old one, purge newer stuff off of that one, move anything worth recovering to the new one that I didn't previously have a backup of, and then in like 3-6 months delete the old to avoid confusion.

My car insurance may be getting an angry call soon. Last year it was like \$100 more than before. This year it has increased another \$75. That's just over a 50% increase in the past 2 years. It seems unacceptably high now since the yearly cost is 30% of its bluebook value.

I guess other than that I'm ok. I'm having fun with my new game and my tummy doesn't feel too bad lately. I do have another eye poking Monday, which that is never fun, but with the exploding reversal things seem closer to back to homeless normal.

Day 6284 - 9/14 Fee BS

Today has been good and not great so far. I had a tough time sleeping last night, but got an ok amount of sleep total. Though I did have very sad and bad dreams that are still troubling me. I got to be in the ex-garage, so that was good, but had to do some chores and more sad storage stuff, so currently I'm pretty exhausted.

I took a look at my car insurance stuff and there was a notice about minimums changing in California, so there is some 300 fee for property damage, and nearly all the rest are related to the new minimums. I have all of the optional things off, but it still seems ridiculous that 2 years ago it was around \$350 and now it's close to \$525.

As always, I just have to try and let these stressful things go, especially since I can't control them. And I have to try to enjoy what things I have left.

Day 6285 - 9/15 Another eye poking

Today will pretty much be a regular day, but only for a brief period. Then there is a terrible eye poking appointment. Hopefully it's getting better, but I'm not really sure from what I'm seeing. And if it's not, hopefully I can stop. These are always super terrible and traumatic, and at times pretty painful due to a reaction I have to one of the medicines.

Day 6286 - 9/16 Hopefully regular Tuesday

Today hopefully will be a regular homeless Tuesday. Nothing really to say, but hopefully I can be recovering from recent stress and sadness.

Day 6287 - 9/17 Brain doesn't work

Today I am so extremely tired my brain isn't working at all. I was going to try to do some pen and paper hobby stuff, but I have had zero energy, and zero brain processing power. I would guess it's a combination of physical exhaustion as well as extra stress exhaustion from the storage changes, and on Monday the terrible eye poking. Hopefully I recover soon, but usually when I feel this exhausted it's close to a week to recover. In good news I got word dad sent extra money, so if there is still regular gift money he sends during the holidays, all added up I will be very tight on things, but shouldn't be terribly short for bill money. (Assuming there are more sales of my pen and paper hobby stuff.)

Day 6288 - 9/18 Okish with headache

Today I felt okish. I was still extremely exhausted and didn't want to do anything. I had a bit of a headache too. I guess it was an ok day, though I did kind of want to do pen and paper writing/creating but I knew my brain would not have it with how exhausted I felt. Maybe soon I won't feel so bad and can go back to being creative.

Day 6289 - 9/19 Extremely tired again

Today I am very extremely tired again. I wanted to do pen and paper stuff, but again I just felt completely exhausted. Plus I actually had some podcast stuff I needed to do, so that used up a lot of my time.

I guess the day was ok, but really I was just so exhausted I didn't feel like doing anything and couldn't think clearly.

Day 6290 - 9/20 Better day

Today was a better day. I did a couple of hours of pen and paper writing and I felt pretty good about how that turned out. Part of me wanted to do more, but I both didn't want to burn out by doing too much, and I still feel like it seems like probably no one will care about it. There are still some people downloading my current stuff, but really no one is ever offering to pay anything, let alone pay the suggested \$10 price, which feels very sad. I will be doing a lot less for this new thing, so I'm guessing I'll have a suggested price of \$2.50, which may get a better response, both because it's cheaper and smaller. Maybe the other two being 125 pages feels like too much.

My tummy felt a bit off though. I don't know why, but it basically has never felt like it used to since the big sick. I don't know if I should go to a tummy doctor and have them check things, or if it's part of getting older that it always feels a bit off. Of course I still can't rule out the fact that I'm homeless and especially since the healthy food store closed I am forced to eat an overly high amount of lunchmeat foods and a near nonexistent amount of fruits and vegetables. Though of the two about once or twice a month for a while now I have gotten a small thing of mixed berries. Pretty much the only time I have vegetables though is about once every three months when I get Panda fast food. I could get some salad from the regular food store, which I did used to do pretty frequently back in the day. But since the big sick for whatever reason salad wrecks me more than anything else.

I still feel extremely tired; to the point I feel like I could flop over and fall asleep at any second. But I am very slowly improving, so hopefully tomorrow will be a better day.

Day 6291 - 9/21 Trying no meat

Today I am trying to have a no meat day. I haven't done nachos in forever because both the cheese and possibly the corn chips have wrecked me. Hopefully I'll be ok since I haven't done either in forever.

Hopefully today will be an ok day. I am going to try to do some pen and paper work which I feel hopeful about. I'm still really tired though, so I don't know how well my brain will think today.

Day 6292 - 9/22 Hopefully creative

Today hopefully will be a creative day. I don't really have anything that I expect for the day, so hopefully I can be creative and it will be ok.

Day 6293 - 9/23 Maybe creative Tuesday

Today hopefully will be creative, but I may still be very tired, so hopefully I can recover and be ok.

Index

Note that since this e-publication appears both on the web and in print form, this index will reference what day an item appears on rather than what page it appears on.

Podcast 4780

Where did I see it?

Wondering where you may have seen my day subtitles before? Here's a list.



Day 6091 – Song/rapper (2000)